Fuocd; For M5 st Linversiby of Watesk,

From: Bala Radhakrishoan [nailto:bala c25@vahoo.com
Sent: Tussday, May (4, 2000 346 P

Tu: Bishaujes Singh

Subject: He: MSe al University of Waterloo Canada

[}zar Bishnujee,

Finaly Thave a good news for you. Yes, [ have been offered an admission to MEng in Plectric Focer Engincerng
course hy University of Walerlon. Thank vou very much far your continued suppiort.

Thank you once again

Dila

From: Bishnujes Singh <bishnujeed physics ones-
I'n: bala r24imvahoo.com

Sent: Wed. Manch 3, 2000 3:25: 16 AM

Subject: M5c at University of Waterloo. Canada

Helky Balkarmrugan,

I was ust checking whether vou akeady have started your MSc program at Universite af Waterios?

Kl remards

yahoo.com/imc/showMessage?sMid. .
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A Compendium of Recognition Letters for AMIE

S Ui,

sust wanted to share this good news with vour team that 111 Bala Raaha Krstman hos oo Cleeed
place at University of Warterloo in Masters of Fngineering noogram in Canada. Ths i Lrs tine when

AMIE Graduate has been offered place m Canadian Universities Mg program in there disciplne

Ko regards

Bishnujee Singh ,P.E

Fellow I E Ans tralia

Chartered Professional Engineer {Australia)
Chartered Engineer (EC-UK)

Chartered Scientist (SC-UK)

Chartered Physicist (10F-UK)

APEC Engineer,Int . E{Australia)
Associale Fellow CAS NCanada)

Fellow RAS{ UKLMInstFhys

Mse UKLEAe MRAeS UKLMAeS W India),
Sr.MAIAA(LS ALMAOPA(Filor)

I BR300 38¢ch Ave W

Lyvnnwooc WA 95037

LS A

Tel:001 4252330440

Fax: 001 -646-212-1010
Fax:001-702-995-1 881

Eimzil:bis hnujee.singh@eavl evacros pace com

o wwwcavlevaeros

yahoo.com/me/showMessane?sMid, .,
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T o R e AR T T AT

“.Simgh JFLE

Low | E Australia
Chartered Professional Engineer (Australia)
Chartered Fagineer (FC-UK)
Charrered Scientist (SC-UK)
Chartercd Physicist (1OP-1LK)
APEC Engineer.Int P.E {Anstralia)
Azzociate Fellow CAS NCanad)
Fellow RAS{UKLMinstFhys
WS o UKLE Ac MRAeS{ UK LMAeS I India),
S MATAA(LS A MACP ALl
185830L38¢th Awe W
Lyvnnwood, W AS8057
I5A
Tel: 4252330440
Faxed6-219-1010

Fax:702-995-18%1
Ervail :bis hnnjeei@physics.org

ENGINEERS
AUSTRALIA
Chartered Prolessipnal Engineer

O FELLOW

- yaboo,com/mc’showMessage s Mid. .
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